From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Jeffrey Rieker

Subject: Re: Updated Slides - Shasta RPA Presentation
Attachments: 2018-02-12 ShRPA_compressed.pptx

-- Slide 32 & 66: Shouldn't "Answers" be "Question?"
-- Slide 48: Second sub-bullet that says "Compliance with modified CVP delivery allocations." To be clear,
shouldn't it say "NMFS amendment," with a clarification that the only thing adjusted/modified are CVP delivery
allocations?"
-- Slides 75 & 78: Characterizing salmon mortality as an "example" seems to minimize the results, compared to
the results from modeling a allocation cuts and lack of benefits, which appear to be more definitive/certain.

++ Slide 75: Suggest deleting the word "example,"

++ Slide 78: I don't know what you plan on saying using that slide, but it seems like the slide itself is not
necessary, and especially with the word "example."
-- Slide 98: We can just acknowledge a little slippage in timeline as a result of the delays in scheduling
workshop #4.
-- Slides 101-104: I'm sure you know, but make sure to delete this when sending out the pdf.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker(@usbr.gov>

Date: Sun, Feb 11, 2018 at 4:23 PM

Subject: Updated Slides - Shasta RPA Presentation

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Cc: evan.sawyer(@noaa.gov, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>,
""Maria.rea@noaa.gov" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, ELIZABETH KITECK <ekiteck@usbr.gov>, RANDI FIELD
<rfield@usbr.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Joshua Israel <jaisrael@usbr.gov>, "BARAJAS,
FEDERICO" <fbarajas@usbr.gov>



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Garwin,

Attached are the updated (and hopefully final) slide deck for tomorrow afternoon. These include the ones that
were in the placeholder spaces for the RPA description that you sent, as well as Evan's on the science work
plan. Apologies that it took a bit longer to get them over; as you can imagine, we have been scrambling on
multiple items at the moment.

I was thinking I could put these into PDF format and send out early tomorrow morning (perhaps by 8:00 AM to
make sure folks get the updated info for their day) along with an updated agenda and calendar invite that has the
WebEx/Call-in Info.

Let me know if you see any reason to delay sending these in the morning (last minute changes, etc.); or if you
have questions or would like to see any modifications. One thing that might be worth looking at is the timeline
on the science workplan slides; that's the one item that jumped out at me in my final review today that might
need to be updated.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov




